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NOTICE OF SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING

TO: Senator Brad Hutto
Senator Ross Turner
Senator Rex F. Rice
Senator Richard J. Cash

CC: Senator Nikki G. Setzler, Vice Chairman

FROM: Senator Darrell Jackson, Subcommittee Chairman
DATE: January 18, 2019

SUBJECT: Subcommittee Meeting on S. 228

A subcommittee meeting on S. 228 has been scheduled for Tuesday, January 22, 2019 in room 209 of the Gressette
Building. It will begin 30 minutes upon adjournment of the full Senate. Donna Barton is the staff member for
the following bill(s).

S. 228 -- Senator Gambrell: A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-53-2410, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH
CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE TECHNICAL COLLEGE ENTERPRISE CAMPUS AUTHORITIES,
SO AS TO CREATE THE TRI-COUNTY TECHNICAL COLLEGE ENTERPRISE CAMPUS AUTHORITY.

Individuals on our contact list receive notice via email for all Senate Education Committee and Subcommittee
meetings. To be added to our list, please email seducomm@scsenate.gov or fill out a sign-in sheet outside all
Senate Education meetings.

Public testimony will only be taken at subcommittee meetings and interest in testifying must be marked on the
sign-in sheet outside the room. Individuals will be heard on a time available basis and at the discretion of the
Chairman. All speakers should come prepared to limit remarks to three minutes.

Individuals may submit written remarks to the committee, but please include specific bill(s) you are referencing.
Send remarks by email to seducomm@scsenate.gov or by mail to:

SC Senate Education Committee
PO Box 142

404 Gressette Building
Columbia, SC 29202

Should you have further questions, please contact the committee office at 803-212-6350.
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